California State University, Sacramento

Office of the President

6000 J Street = Sacramento Hall 206 + Sacramento, CA 95819-6022
T(916) 278-7737 = F(916) 278-6959 * www.csus.edu

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez W

President
SUBJECT:  Timely Declaration of Major Policy (FS 12/13-127)

This is in response to recent discussions regarding the Timely Declaration of Major Policy (FS
12/13-127), which was approved by the Faculty Senate on May 23, 2013.

Originally, in my August 15, 2013 response, I asked the Faculty Senate to consider certain
changes to the proposal. After further discussion and consideration, I have decided to
approve FS 12/13-127, as proposed, with the understanding that the Senate will continue its
discussions on aspects of declaration of major, pre-majors and expressed interest. I look
forward to receiving the Senate’s rtecommendations on these particular matters sometime in
the future.

Thank you for your attention.
AG/¢j

cc: Fraka Harmsen, Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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